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Lisa Harker

From: SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 3:06 PM
To: Jordan Haddad
Cc: Alexander Gall; Katy Swank-Jones; Thomas Odom; Lisa Harker; Nicolle Sicilia
Subject: RE: DAHP Project: 2021-09-06431 | Lockwood Creek Subdivision

Hello Jordan,  
 
Thank you for contacting the DAHP about this project. This predetermination report and archaeological isolate form 
have been received by the DAHP. The isolate has been determined NOT eligible by definition, as it does not meet 
archaeological site criteria, and therefore NO DAHP permit will be required for the isolate to be impacted. The formal 
review of the remainder of this project will be undertaken during the SEPA review period. 
 
Feel free to contact me if you have questions about these comments.   
 
Best, 
Stephanie 
 
 

 
DAHP staff are working remotely until further notice. My hours are 8 am – 4:30 pm Monday - Friday. 
Staff no longer have land lines. For a directory of staff cell phone numbers please see the Meet the 
Staff page on our website. 
 
Stephanie Jolivette | Local Government Archaeologist 
(preferred pronouns: she / her / hers) 
Work Cell: 360-628-2755 | stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov 
  
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov  
1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501 
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343 
 

From: Jordan Haddad <Jordan@archaeologicalservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:01 PM 
To: SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov> 
Cc: Alexander Gall <alex@archaeologicalservices.com>; Katy Swank-Jones <Katy@archaeologicalservices.com>; Thomas 
Odom <Tom@archaeologicalservices.com>; Lisa Harker <lisa@plsengineering.com>; nicolle@plsengineering.com 
Subject: Re: DAHP Project: 2021-09-06431 | Lockwood Creek Subdivision 
 

External Email 

The predetermination report for the project referenced in the subject line has been submitted and is ready for 
review. When you can, please provide proof of receipt by replying all to this email.  
 
Thank you,  
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Jordan 
 
------------------------------------------------ 
Jordan Haddad, B.S.  
Staff Archaeologist / Lab Coordinator 
Archaeological Services, LLC.  
601 Officers Row 
Vancouver, WA 98661 
(360) 260-8614 
 
 

From: Smithsonian (DAHP) <smithsonian@dahp.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:43 PM 
To: Jordan Haddad <Jordan@archaeologicalservices.com>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov> 
Cc: Alexander Gall <alex@archaeologicalservices.com> 
Subject: RE: DAHP Project: 2021-09-06431 | Lockwood Creek Subdivision  
  
Thank you for your patience. Please see the In Progress Activity for the assigned Smithsonian number(s).  
  
Stephanie – This resource has a DOE that is ready for your review under SEPA.  Please review the resource’s eligibility, 
enter your DOE concurrence/non-concurrence into the Administration tab, upload your letter to the Documents and 
Images tab of the online form, and then move the Activity to Review Complete. Please let me know if you need any 
assistance with this. 
  
Many thanks,  
  
Amanda Hsu  
(she/her/hers) 
GIS Program Assistant  
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation (DAHP) 
(360) 810-0201  
Hours: Monday – Friday  
8:00 AM – 4:30 PM 
  
DAHP staff are working remotely until further notice. For a directory of staff cell phone numbers, 
please see our website. 
  

From: Jordan Haddad <Jordan@archaeologicalservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:24 PM 
To: Smithsonian (DAHP) <smithsonian@dahp.wa.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov> 
Cc: Alexander Gall <alex@archaeologicalservices.com> 
Subject: DAHP Project: 2021-09-06431 | Lockwood Creek Subdivision 
  

External Email 

An isolate site form has just been submitted under DAHP Project: 2021-09-06431 and is ready for review. 
Please let us know when a site number has been assigned.  
  
Thank you,  
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Jordan 
  
------------------------------------------------ 
Jordan Haddad, B.S.  
Staff Archaeologist / Lab Coordinator 
Archaeological Services, LLC.  
601 Officers Row 
Vancouver, WA 98661 
(360) 260-8614 
  


